Miami 9-10-2014

RGB Engineering PA

8701 SW 141 St #H6

Miami Fl 33176

Proposal Project at 8118 Harding Av Miami Beach Fl

The Proposal is based in:

1-Reproduce Architectural plans for existing #2 Buildings with 2 Floors with 6 apartments each
including common areas and parking

2-Design and remodeling #2 buildings inside and extend numbers of apartments to 10 for each
building. For a total of 20 apartments. With new Plumbing, Electrical, Mechanical and Building interi
or.

3- Structural repairing at exterior, new high impact windows, new layout common areas including
stairs, handrails, etc

Costing:
e 2,500 USS ..coovvineriirrireeen for Reproducing existing Building
e 950 USS..cciiiiieieeeeeeee for each apartment

Structural, Common Areas, and Exterior Facade included

Total: 20 apart @ 950 US.......coooiirinieienrcireee e 19,000 USS
Reproducing Cad file for existing Buildings........ 2,500 USS
TORA: s wransmsiionsnsonsonons snesesmssnssinsintassssmissandosns spossas 21,500 USS

Payment: 50 % as down - 25% at submission - 25% as plan approved
Submission plans (between 500 to 1,000 USS) by others

Application and fee’s.....ccccvvvvreennenee. by owners
Any questions please feel free to contact to me
Sincerely

Riccardo Gasparini PE



